

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023 REGULAR ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Good morning everyone! Today is Dress up - Kapuna & Keiki. A reminder that if you are not dressed up, you must wear your school uniform. Tomorrow is Dress up for Unity Day - wear orange and during the Po'okela period - Assembly in Gym for Dance Fever/Lip Sync. Mahalo!

Attention student drivers: Those wanting to park on campus this year must obtain a parking pass. Seniors will have a preference to apply for the 47 spaces available to park in the upper student lot. Only seniors can purchase a parking pass this week starting on Wednesday. Please collect an application form from the main office. Parking passes will be available to students in all grades starting on Monday, October 23rd.

Students, just a reminder that you need to have a school ID to purchase breakfast/snack/Lunch at the cafeteria. If not, you will be sent to the office for a temporary ID. You are allowed 3 per school year. After 3, you will have to purchase a replacement. If you have an ez pay account, you can upload the barcode to your phone and use that to scan. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna 'Ohana: please offer your thanks to Iolani School for their love and support via their donation of game pompoms, and these three banners fronting the stadium and Administration Building. The one displayed on the cafeteria stage has written messages from Iolani... Take some time to get up close to read their notes. These were arranged by Mr. Kirk Uejio, who is a friend of Art Fillazar, LHS Foundation Executive Director.

On December 2nd, there will be an art auction to benefit Lahaina school students at the Island Art Galleries in Waikiki. The auction will consist of original works donated by the Maui Hands Gallery, Island Art Galleries, as well as several pieces from Dan Schultz's AP art students! All proceeds go to benefit the public school children of Lahaina. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

LHS Robotics: We have our first general meeting today at S2 during lunch period. Hope to see you there!

Japanese Club: Our first meeting of the year will be on Friday at lunch in K-102. Members can pay their club dues (\$5) and pick up permission forms for our Halloween Cosplay Party. We will also have some information about participating in the Honolulu Festival as well. See you on Friday! Arigatou gozaimasu!

**The anime club** will be having their general meeting this Thursday during lunch at K-103. Anime night will be Friday, October 20th at the music building from 3pm to 9pm. Hope to see you at the meeting.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Congratulations to our varsity football team as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui by the score of 19-13 this past Saturday at War Memorial Stadium. Kaulana Tihada led the team with 3 touchdowns and a key fumble recovery at the end of the game. Kuola Watson had a crucial interception late in the 4th quarter. The team will now face Baldwin High School this Saturday at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. 4:30pm kickoff for the JV and Varsity kickoff at 7pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our girls varsity and JV volleyball team as they face King Kekaulike High School tonight at King Kekaulike High School. JV starts at 5pm and Varsity starts at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Pineapple & Grapes. Lunch: Creole Macaroni with Salad, Garlic Roll, Corn, Peaches, and Diced Pears. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: